
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Lucca, Jonell (USAAZ); McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6; Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 5/20/2011 7:11:52 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: DRAFT release on Ortega-Ruano Guns and Drugs Case (Fast and Furious related DEA case) 

DP 
• L._ 

Jonell, Emory and Kristen: please come by after you read this. Thanks pJC 

From: Lucca, JoneII (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 3:47 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel 
(USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ) 
Cc: Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6; Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: DRAFT release on Ortega-Ruano Guns and Drugs Case (Fast and Furious related DEA case) 

Hello — 

An update on the Motion to Unseal — Judge Martone just returned from his meeting. I spoke with Kerry, who agreed to try to rush this 
through. However, the Clerk's Office staff member who handles sealed docketing matters is out today. Kerry said she would do her 
best, and will give me a call when she knows something. 

DP 
Thanks, 
Jonell 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 2:58 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); 
Lucca, JoneII (USAAZ); McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ) 
Cc: Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6; Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Subject: DRAFT release on Ortega-Ruano Guns and Drugs Case (Fast and Furious related DEA case) 

op 
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